
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
Distr . 
GENERAL 

AND 
E/CN . 4/SR . 462 
22 April 1954 
ENGLISH 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

CONTENTS 

(15 P• ) 

54-10)28 

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS 

Tenth Session 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FOUR HUNDRED AND SIXTY-SECOND MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on Monday, 5 April 1954, at ) . 10 p . m. 

Report of the sixth session of the Sub-Commission on the prevention 

of discrimination and protection of minorities : draft resolution B: 

study of the-present position as regards minorities throughout 

the world (E/CN. 4/703, annex I; E/CN. 4/L. )68 and 369 (continued) 



E/CN.4/SR.462 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: 

Members: 

Mr . CASSIN 

Mr . WHITLAM 

· Mr . NISOT 

Mr. ORTEGA 

Mr. CHENG PAONAN 

Mr. GHORBAL 

Mr . JUVIGNY 

Mr. ROUSSOS 

Mr . DAYAL 

Mr. PIRACHA 

Mr . INGLES 

Mr. BI RECKI 

Mr . ASIROGLU 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV 

Mr . MOROZOV 

Mr. HOARE 

Mrs . LORD 

Jlrr-. MONTERO 
BUSTAMANTE 

Representatives of specialized agencies: 

Mr . MAI\1NING 

Mr. ARNAIDO 

(France) 

Australia 

Belgitun 

Chile 

China 

Egypt 

France 

Greece 

India 

Pakistan 

Philippines 

Poland 

Turkey 

Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of Great Britain 

and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

International Labour Organisation 

United Nations, Educational 
Scientific and Cultural 
Organization 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations : 

Category B: Mr . GRUENRI DGE Anti -Slavery Society 

Mr . MOSKOWI'IZ Consultative Council of Jewish 
Organizations 

Mr . JOFTES Co- ordinating Board of Jewish 
Organizations 



E/CN. 4/SR . 462 
English 
Page 3 

Representatives of non-governmental organizations : (continued) 

Category B: (continued) 

Secretariat: 

Mrs • VERGARA 

~lr. LONGARZO 

Mr . BALDWIN 

Y'.lr . JACOBY 

Mrs • POlS'lEIN 
Mr . RONAIDS 

Mrs . SCHAEFER 

Mr. SCHWELB 

Mrs . BRUCE ) 
Mr . DAS ) 

) 
) 

Catholic International Union for 
Social Service 

International Conference of 
Catholic Charities 

I nternational League for Rights 
of ~.an 

World Jewish Congress 

World Union for Progressive Judaism 

World Union of Catholic Women's 
Organizations 

Assistant Director of the Division 
of Human Rights 

Secretaries of the Commission 



E/CN.4/SR . 462 
English 
Page 4 

REPORT OF THE SIXTH SESSION OF THE SUB-CO~WITSSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRI MINATION 

AND PROTECTION OF MINORITIES : DRAFT RESOLUTION B: STUDY OF THE PRESENT POSI TION 

AS REGARDS MINORITIES THROUGHOUT THE HORLD (E/CN. 4/703, Annex I; E/CN. 4/L. 368 

and 369) (continued) 

Mr . BIRECKI (Poland) said that the first paragraph of the first United 

Kingdom amendment (E/CN . 4/L. 368) interpreted Economic and Social Council 

resolution 502 B II (XVI) in too narrow a sense . The Polish delega tion had 

voted against that resolution and his remarks must not be understood to mean 

that its attitude had changed. He pointed out, however, that according to 

the United Kingdom representative the Sub- Commission on Prevention of 

Discrimination and Protection of Minorities had i nterpreted that resolution as 

meaning that its work for the protection of minorities would be fruitless until 

such time as it had adopted a definition of the term "minority" . He himself 

held, however, that the Sub-Conmission had forged ahead with its work . At its 

ninth session, the Commission had adopted a draft resol ution which the Council 

had not approved and it would be strange to i nvite t he Commission at the present 

time to confirm resolution 502 B II (XVI) of the Council, as the first paragraph 

of the first United Kingdom amendment proposed. 

The second paragraph of the first United Kingdom amendment would be 

acceptable to the Polish delegation if · the words proposed in the Polish 

amendment (E/CN. 4/L. 369) were added to it . 'Ihe Polish delegation could not 

accept the third paragraph of the amendment, because, it would entail 

a complete cessation of the Sub-COmmission' s work in that field and would prejudge 

t he terms of reference which it was the Sub-Commission's prerogative to determine . 

Mr . HOARE ( United Kingdom) said that the second paragraph of the 

f irst United Kingdom amendment used the same wording as Economic and Social 

Council resolution 502 B II (XVI ) and was in no way designed to restr~ct the 



E/CN. 4/SR. 462 
English 
Page 5 

Sub- Ccmmission to the study of a definition of the word "minorities" , as was clear 

from t he t hird paragraph. He expressed no opini on on the substance of the Polish 

amendment, but it was wrongly placed because it confused studies and 

recommendations , and if any reference to recomocendations were t o be made it 

should follow the reference to studies and not be i nser ted as part of the 

description of studies . 

Mr . INGLES (Philippines) said that he had no objection to the first two 

paragraphs of t he first United Kingdom amendment if they were interpreted as 

intended simply to implement Economic and Social Counci l r esolution 502 B II (XVI) . 

The Philippine delegation considered that resolution F adopt ed by the Sub

Commission was designed expressly to ensure t he application of that resolution. 

Unlike t he representative of the United Kingdom, he did not , think that resolution 

502 B II (XVI) should be interpreted as meaning that the Sub-Commission must define 

the term "minority" befor e undertaking any other wor k. In his opinion , t he real 

object of the United Kingdom amendment s was apparent from the second Unitea Kingdom 

amendment , which would dir ect the Sub-Commission not to undertake a study of the 

situation of minorities throughout t he world at the present time . The result of 

the United Kingdom amendments would thus be t o oblige the Sub- Commission to engage 

in an academic discussion on the definition of the term "minority", instead of 

undertaking t he study of the present position as regards minorities throughout the 

world, which would enable it to reach a definition based on the f act s . If such 

directives w~re given to the Sub-Commission, i-: vtcL...i be prevented from carrying 

out its task. 

Paragraph 2 of the o-perative part of the Sub- Commis·siont s resolution F 

(E/CN .4/70~, paragraph 200) offered a preliminary definition· of the term "minority", 

for the specific purpose of the proposed study . That new definition was based on 

that part of the ol d definition submitted by the Sub - Commission which was endorsed 

by the majority of the Commission at it$ previous session . It also limited the 

scope of t he s tudy t o ethnic , religious and linguistic minorities in accordance with 

the decision of the Commission when it adopted article 25 of the Covenant on Civil 

and Political Rights . He was not surprised that the minority who had opposed that 

formula t he pr evi ous year should continue to oppose it today. He was surprised, 

however , that some delegations which belonged to the majority which ha~ not opposed 

that particular formula of the Sub~Commission should now criticize it . That was a 

proof that t heir opposition to draft resolution B of the Sub- Commission and indeed 



E/CN .4/SR .462 
English 
Page 6 

to its internal resol ution F went deeper than they were willing t o admit 

and certainl y could no~ be due sol el y to their avowed di s satisfact i on with 

the preliminary defini tion of the term "mi nor ity" adopt ed for purposes 

of s tudy by the Sub- Conmissi cn . 
With regard to the criticism to which the proposal for the appointment of 

• 
an expert , in the operative part of the Sub-Comm.ission ' s draft resol ution B, 

had given rise, he felt t hat the Commiss i on should respect the Sub-Commission ' s 

decision since it had been the considered opinion of a body composed of independent 

experts . If the operative part were rejected, however, the Sub-Commission 

would certainly have recourse to other methods to implement r es olution F and, 

in the meantime , the Secretary-General would still have the task of assembling 

all the relevant material for the proposed study, in accordance with paragraph 6 

of that resolution . The Philippine delegation would therefore vot e in favour 

of draft resolution B of the Sub -Commission . 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at the 46lst session the representative 

of the USSR had proposed that a vote should be taken on the operative part of 

draft resolution B of the Sub-Commission and not on the second United Kingdom 

amendment. 

Mr . ROUSSOS (Greece) said that according to rule 60 of the rules of 

procedure, the operative part of draft resolution B should be put to the vote 

after t he second United Ki ngdom amendment (E/CN. 4/L . 368 ) . 

Mr . SAPOZHNIKOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) thought that 

the United Kingdom amendment was inc l ined to make the Sub- Commission ' s task i n 

connexion with the study of the present position as regards minorities throughout 

the worl d more difficult . In his opinion, the United Kingdom text cited Courtcil 

resolution 502 B II (XVI) in order to ensure that the Sub- Commission ' s first task 

would be the study of the definition of t he t erm "minority11
• He did not think 

that the definition could be regarded as an end in itself ; i ts only value lay 

lv:oreover , t he 

United Kingdom amendment gave no indication of when the study of the present 

pos i tion as regards minorities throughout the world might be begun. The Polish 



E/CN. 4/SR. 462 
English 
Page 7 

amendment to the Unit ed Ki ngdom proposal, on the contrary, voiced a desire for 

positive results . The Ukrainian delegation would therefore s1~0rt the Polish 

amendment . 

Mr . HOARE (United Kingdom), wishing to dispel certain misunderstandings , 

explained that the United Kingdom amendment was an attempt at a compromise . The 

deletion of the second paragraph of draft resolution B would leave a gap which 

should be filled i f the Sub-Commission was not to remain without instructions . 

The first United Kingdom amendment was designed to show the Sub-Commi ssion clearl y 

what task i t was called upon to perform . That task was by no means limited to 

the study of the definition of the term 11minority 11
, for the United Kingdom amendment , 

r epeating the terms of the Econcmic and Social Council resolution, requested the 

Sub-Commission to give further study to the whole question. Moreover, although 

he had serious objections to the study proposed in the Sub-Commiss ion ' s 

resolution F, the United Kingdom amendment , in a spirit of compromise, did not 

express disapproval of the Sub-Commissiont s decision but merely stated that the 

study should not be initiated at the present time . The Sub-Commission could 

use the material assembled by the Secretary-General in accordance with paragraph 6 
of resolution F in order to conduct the comprehensive study of the question of 

minorities . It was in fact free to study the question in any way other than 

that of the par ticular study it had proposed . 

Mr . MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialis t Republics) said that he would vote 

for the Polish amendment . He drew attention to a contradiction in the objections 

raised by the United Kingdom representative, who , while agreeing with the 

provisions of the Polish amendment, had said that it should form a separate 

paragraph and not be inserted in the text of the United Kingdom amendment . The 

United Kingdom representative had stated that the Polish amendment would promote 

the achievement of some of the aims which the United Kingdom representative had 

voiced in connexion with r ecommendations concerning the protection of national 

minorities . He wondered why the United Kingdom representative was unwilling to 

include the Polish amendment in the United Kingdom text in the place specified 

by the Polish representative ; perhaps it was in order that the amended text 

might be interpreted as giving priority to the study of the definition of the 

term "minority" . He shared the misgivings expressed by the Phillipine 



E/CN. 4/SR. 462 
English 
Page 8 

representative concerning the third paragraph of the United Kingdom amendment . 

The United Kingdom representative ' s argument that the deletion of the second 

paragraph of draft resolution B might creat e a gap was not very convincing . 

He recalled the Philippine r epresentative ' s statements in that connexion and 

pointed out that the Polish amendment defined the Sub- Commission's task clearly. 

\·li th r egard to the voting procedure it would be better not to r everse the 

order in which the Commission would vote on the different paragraphs of the 

United Kingdom amendment, since some members might rightly consider that their 

vote on the second paragraph must depend on the result of the vote on the first 

paragraph. 

Mr. BIRECKI (Poland) said that he had not sought to define the United 

Kingdom representative ' s intentions but had simply wished to show the effects of 

t he adoption of the United Kingdom amendments . The United Kingdom proposal would 

have the eff ect of stopping the work of the Sub-Commission described in 

resolution F. The Polish amendment represented a compromise and showed the 

Sub -Committee what it could undertake in that field . The Polish delegation had 

voted against Economic and Social Council resolution 502 B II (XVI) for reasons of 

principle; nevertheless the Polish amendment, while making no mention of that 
_,.....,.._, ......... ..; --.. .._ __ ...__ ....... _ ..... , 1.P..; +h ; + ··- ....... - ....... tro hl"\'nO~ t-ho+ t-ho TTni t:Pn J(i nunl"'m -·- ---r -- ----· ·- .. ....... 
delegation having accepted the principle of the Polish amendment., would no longer 

regard it as a "f oreign body" and would include it in its logical place in the 

United Kingdom text . 

t'.r . HOARE (United Kingdom) pointe!). out that t he United Kingdom amendment 

requested the Sub-Ccmmission to give further study to the whole question, 

including the definition of the term "minority" . It was possible that, as a 

result of t hat s tudy, the Sub-Commission would be able to submit recommendations 

to the next session of the Commission, and his amendment did not exclude that 

,possibility. Specific refer ence to recommendations seemed to him therefore 

unnecessary but in any event it should not be inserted in a way whi ch conf used 

recommendations based on study with the study itself. The Polish amendment 

did not make that important distinction. He therefore suggested to meet the 

intention of the Polish representative, a somewhat different formula for the 



E/CN. SR . 462 
Englis h 
Page 9 

last part of t he s econd paragraph, which might r ead: II .. . to r epor t ther eon 

together with any reccmmendations that it may be in a pos i tion to make to the 

eleventh session ••• " 

Mr . ORTEGA (Chile) recalled that he had drawn att ention to t he 

contradiction which had previously existed between the firs t a nd second paragraphs 

of the United Kingdom pr oposal . Now t hat t he text had been amended t hat 

contradiction had disappeared, but another had been created between the first 

and second paragraphs on the one hand, and the third paragraph on t he other . The 

first two Faragraphs referred t o a study of the whole question of minorities, 

while the t hird decided t ha t a part of that question would not be st~died. The 

Chilean delegation was thus unable to support the t hird paragraph of t he United 

Kingdom proposal . 

The Polish amendment could easil y be inserted in the United Kingdom amendment. 

He clearly ~1derstood t he reasons which had led the Polish r epr es entative t o 

propose that the Sub-Commission should be request ed to exami ne, during its study 

of the whole question, recommendations concerning t he applicat i on of special 

measures for the prot ect i on of minorit ies . 

I n short , be considered t hat t he Sub- Commission was right in r eccmroendi ng 

t he appointment of an expert to carry out t he proposed study on its behalf . He 

also approved of t he first two paragraphs of t he United Kingdom text , together 

wit h t he Polish amendment . 

~~ . NISOT (Belgium) asked whether the United Kingdcm and Polish 

represent atives could agree t o withdraw their amendments . 

Mr . HOARE (Uni t ed Kingdcm) said be had certainly not expected t ha t the 

amendment which he had submitted in a spirit of conciliation would gi ve rise to 

such a prolonged discussion. At the present s t age of the discussion , the United 

Kingdom delegation could only concl ude that i t s amendment had not produced t he 

desired compromise and it therefore fel t it would be better t o wit hdraw the whol e 

amendment . 

Mr . BIRECKI (Poland) said that i n that case he would wi thdraw his 

amendment to the United Kingdcm amer.dment . 



E/CN.4/ SR.462 
English 
P age 10 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote draft.resolution Bas it appeared in 

annex I of the r er ort (E / CN.4/703) . 

The ~reamble of draft resolution B was adopted by 6 votes to 2 , with 

8 abstent.i.ons . 

The operative part of draft r esolution B was r ejected by 9 votes to 6, with 

1 abstent i on . 

'I'he CHAIRl'IJ.AN s aid that, i n accordance with the rules of procedure, t he 

reject i on of tl'le operative part entailed the rejection of the draft resolution as 

a whole. As no ot her. text had been adopted in place of the draft r esolution, the 

swuuary r ecords of t he Commission 1 s debates should be transmitted to the 

Sub -Ccffimi ss i on , in or der t o p r ovide i t wi t h the necessary information. 

Mr . NISOT (Be l g ium) , explaining his vote, said that, as he had intended 

t o vo t e aga.i nst the ope rative part of draft resolution B, he had thought i t logical 

t o vot e against t he p reamble also. Moreover , the preamble mentioned resolut ion F, 

t o which t he Belgian delegation had serious objections; that was a further r eason 

f or his V<)t i ng agains t it. 

JVlr. U.K'l'J!;LrA ( ~,;n~.Le) reca.lled that during the discussion he had mentioned 

t he danger t hat the eff or t s of scme delegations to limit the Sub-Commission ' s 

activi t ies mie;ht f i nally paralyse the work which the United Nations had undertaken 

f or the prot ecti.ou of human r i ghts i n general and of minorities in particular . It 

was some t hing of a paradox that while the Economic and Social Council had 

instn~:· 1 . .;>a the Sub -Commission to study the whole quostion of minorities, the 

Com.'Iii ::: s ')!l H~uan Right s , a subsidiary organ of the Council, should take a 

dec Li'>i " ·"n r an eounte r to that of t he Council . He did not mean by that that 

t~tf:' Cem;•;' · :n Human Rights should be denied any autonomy or should become a 

·, Council, but it was a matter of r egret that the Commission had not 

seen fi: t C· •..::..,: ·.1r~e t he Sub-Ccm:ni ssion tc study the position of minorities 

t hr oughout t h e ·-·or ld . The Commission on Human Ri.ghts had already J on tl>_ree 

.::c..: a.;; ic,:u,; , s.:nt ',:..:;..:; i\. ~u Ll1t: Suu -Commission a draft resolution def ining the term 

"minority" J asking i t t o give the matter further consideration . The work of the 

Sub -Ccmmiss icn had t her efore been in vain. 



.462 

Page 11 

What the Chilean delegation found most was not so much that the 

Commission disagreed with the Sub-Commission but that it had failed to show any 

constructive spirit in its deliberations. It was a matter of astonishment that 

the Commission, which knew very well how to tell the Sub-Commission what it did 

not want, was apparently of saying what it did want, in other words, of 

offering the Sub-Commission constructive and giving it 

directives. 

It was in that light that the Chilean delegation had voted and it hoped that 

in future the Commission would have occasion to the Sub-Commission the 

guidance and encouragement it required to go forward with its work. 

r:trr. JUVIGNY ) did not think that the Sub-Commission faced an 

absolute void as a result of the Corrmissionfs decision. By its resolution the 

Council had entrusted to the Sub-Commission work which the latter had not carried 

out along the lines indicated by the Council. 'I'he Commission on Human Rights 

had not approved the work of the Sub-Commission, which now found itself once again 

at its starting point: .namely, entrusted with work for the execution of which it 

should be guided by the Councilfs resolution, and particularly by 1 of 

that resolution. 

Mr. DAYAL (India) felt that the Commission had just taken a most 

regrettable decision, which would strengthen the views of those inside and outside 

the United Nations who thought they detected a backward rather than a forward 

movement in the matter of the protection of minorities and of the promotion of 

human rights, generally. 'Ihe decision could not fail to have unfortunate 

consequences for the general problem arising from the struggle for the recognition 

of, and respect for, human rights. 

The Indian delegation could not support the argument that at all 

could be done until the term 11minority" had been satisfactorily for that 

position amounted to an indefinite postponement of the study and recorr~endations 

which w0uld make it possible to adopt the necessary measures for the protection 

of minorities. 



E/CN. 4/SR. 462 
English 
Page 12 

It would have been desirable to provide the Sub-Commission with directives . 

In that connexion, the Chairman had observed that tbe summary records of the 

Commi ssion1 s discussion should be transmitted to the Sub-Commission. Unfortunately, 

that procedure would be only a makeshift, for if the Sub- Commission was obliged to 

look for the instructions i t needed in the summary records , it would again b e l eft 

to its own resources, as no positive indication of the definition of the term 

"minority" had been given by any of the objecting members . 

Mr . CHENG PAONAN ( China) recalled that, having pointed out the defects 

of resolution F adopted by the Sub- Commission, he had nevertheless indicated in 

the general decate that he would support draft resolution B. The Chinese 

delegation had therefore voted in favour of both the preamble and the operative 

part of the resolution and it deeply regretted the final rejection of the 

resolution. 

Mr . MONTERO BUSTAMANTE (uruguay) said that he had voted i n favour of 

draft resolution B. There was ~o doubt that all kinds of objections could be 

made to the text , in particular to the idea of entrusting to experts such complex 

studies as those connected with the problem of mi nori ties . Nevertheless , those 

were only technical considerations which should not obscure the fact that the 

minorities in the world today had placed all their hopes in the work of the 

Uni ted Nations . The least the Coffiroission could have done was· not to take a 

decis i on likely to disappoint those hopes . However that might be, there was sti ll 

the Council 1 s r esolution and t he battle was not irretrievably lost. He paid a 

tribute to the rapporteur of the Sub- Oommission and expr essed the hope that the 

Sub -Commission would be able to continue the work it had begun, the value of which 

could not be challenged . 

t~· . GRORBAL (Egypt) said that he had unfortunately been absent during 

the voting and that his delegation had i ntended to vote in favour of draft 

resolution n. It "ac very regrettable that after so much effort the Ccmmission 



E/CN .4/SR .462 
English 
Page 13 

had not taken any constructive decision. It was still possible, however, for 

delegations to present draft resolutions on the various parts of the 

Sub -Commission ' s r eport and he hoped that a resolution could be adopted in which 

t he Commission-would give i ts views on resol ution F and draft resol ution B and 

would give the Sub -Commission some directi ves t o guide it in its future work. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) recalled t hat i n the 

general debate he had pointed out t hat in his delegation ' s view t he reject ion of 

draft resolution B would simply mean that the Commission-did not approve t he 

procedure of entrusting the proposed study to an expert who was not a member of the 

Sub -Co1001ission . The USSR del egation still considered that t here was no need f or 

the Sub-Commission, which was itself composed of experts, to call upon an out sider 

to perform the tasks which were its own responsibility. It should i t self assembl e 

~~c material and information necess ary for the preparation of r ecommendations f or 

t he protection of minorities , ~specially in view of the fact that t he preparatory 

work was of the highest importance and governed the adoption of well-advised 

r ecomnendations . 

The fact t hat t he Commission had not approved the us e of outside persons t o 

do the work of t he Sub -Commission by no means meant t hat its t ask was seriously 

compr omis ed or t hat its very exist ence was threatened. He did not t hink 

t hat the pessimi sm some delegations had expressed was just ified . The t exts 

which laid down t he t erms of reference of the Sub -Commission had not been 

amended and the latter still had every possibility previously open t o i t t o 

continue its study and to try t o draw up recommendations for the Corrunission on 

Human Rights. It was in the light of t hose considerations t hat t he USSR 

delegation had voted against t he operative part of draft resolution B and that 

it interpreted the Commission ' s decision . 



E/CN . 4/SR . 462 
English 
Page 14 

l~r . HOARE (United Kingdom) explained that by its vcte his delegation 

had wished not only to record its opposition to the procedure of usi ng the 

services of expert s other than members of the Sub-Commission, but to indicate 

that, i n i ts view, a study aimed a t describing the position of ·each minority in 

need of special protection could only.be provocative in character and was 

incompatible with the f unctions which, broadly speaking, had been assigned to 

the Sub-Commission and with Article 2(7) of the Charter . 

Mr . PIRACHA (Pakis tan) regretted that the Commission had voted down 

resolution B. He regarded it as a backward step which was all the more deplorable 

since it was taken in the Human Rights Commission. Nevertheless, i t was 

comforting to note that some of the delegations which had voted against draft 

resoluti on B had been opposed only to the procedur e suggested by the Sub

Commission and not i n principle to t he study . He hoped that the Sub -Commission 

would r e -doubl e its efforts both to arrive a t a definition of "minorities" and 

to draft recommendations for the protection of minorities . 

Mr . I NGLES (Philippines ) had voted for draft r esolution Band 

he too regrett ed that t he Commission had t aken a negative decision. As long as 

the Commission on Human Rights failed to provide the Sub-Commission with the 

means of carrying out its t erms of reference, it would be useless for the 

Corrmission a nd the Council to express their hopes that the problem of minorities 

s hould be the s ubject of a thorough s tudy. The task of the Sub-Commission had 

qeen made more d i fficult by the decision the Commission had just taken and the 

latter would have only itself to blame if in the future it once again considered 

that the Sub-Ccmrni ssion had f~iled in its task. 

Mr . WHITLAM (Australia) did not think that the Commission ' s decision 

had made any change in the Sub -Comrni~sion's ter ms of reference . The Australian 

del egation felt that it was not opportune at the present time to appoint a 

rapporteur for the proposed s t udy or to undertake a world-wide investigation 

bE?f orP P!';tahJ ishing a solid basis for that investigation; any other attitude 



E/CN.4/SR. 

would be tantamount to sorre kind of reversal of the natural order. It 1vas 

that spirit that he had voted on draft resolution B and he \·las convinced t·:-1/.:it tt,.=, 

Commission's decision would not prevent the Sub-Commission frcm contir.u.irg th s 

work with as much zeal as in the past. 

Mr. BI,RECKI (Poland) did not share the pessimism felt by sorr:.e 

repr~sentatives. 'Ihe Commission's decision 1vould not prejudice tle Sut-Cc:tLJJ::it;t>Lon t 

work. All things considered, the result of the latter's labours would not on 

the Commission's acceptance of the \·larking method reccrtmended by the Sub-Ccrrll1:1ssicn, 

which provided~for the appointment of a special rapporte~.:.r. 'I'he CCJf"..JIJisd.cn 

feel that there were bette;r working methods, and was fully ccrr;petent to exr;ress 

its views on that question. He was convinced that the Sub-Commission cculd. 

continue the work it had begun. 

Mr. SAPOZHNIKOV (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) that 

when voting his delegation had been guided by the same considerations ''s these 

of the USSR and Poland. In voting for the operative part of reso] utter' R, 

Ukrainian. delegation had not wished to make the Sub-Commission's vmrl~ rr;c;re 

difficult. It had merely wished to show that it c.pposed the rcethod 

recommended by the Sub-Commission, which called for the appointment of 

rapporteur or an expert. 

Mr. ROUSSOS (Greece) said that he had abstained in the vots. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) said that it was clear that on tl::.e ivhcl,.::: the 

Commission had taken a decision principally on the procedure t.he 

Sub-Commission and on the question whether the Sub-CommissioL showed tLe 

necessary judgment in seeking means for the protection of minorities. ~o one 

questioned the fact that the problem of minorities should be one 

to the United Nations. 

Yrr. GHORBAL (EgyptL supported by Jvir. CHENG PAONAN (Chio; _. 

the adjournment of the meeting. 

The meeting rose at 5. 30 -p •. m. 

LC.i 




